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From: Brian Wood

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Darin Savage

Subject: [EXT] Re: Protest of Colgate Operating LLC_Lady Franklin 25 State Well No. 132H by Cimarex Energy
Co._03/25/21

Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:03:43 PM

No change

On Apr 1, 2021, at 1:37 PM, Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> wrote:

Mr. Brian Woods,
Good afternoon.

The OCD was made aware that Colgate has withdrew its objection/protest to the
previously submitted NSL application.

In light of resolution to the protest, has there been any changes to the initially
submitted NSL application? If so what are those changes? Those changes will
need to be updated to all the affected parties for your NSL application.

Please update the OCD on any changes to the application. If no changes, please
update as well.

Thank you,

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 9:44 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Cc: brian@permitswest.com; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Re: Protest of Colgate Operating LLC_Lady Franklin 25 State Well No.
132H by Cimarex Energy Co._03/25/21

Importance: High

Mr. Lowe,

Cimarex and Colgate have been able to resolve this matter. Colgate has agreed to bring


mailto:brian@permitswest.com
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
mailto:darin@abadieschill.com
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

all the wells online at the same time so the single well will not drain Cimarex’s interest.

As a result, we would like to dismiss the objection to the NSL application.
Thank you,

Darin

DARIN SAVAGE

Abadie | Schill P.C.
214 McKenzie Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

P 1 970.385.4401 :: F | 970.385.4901 :: C | 970.764.8191

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and
any documents or other writings sent with it constitute
confidential information which is intended only for the named
recipient and which may be legally privileged. If you have
received this communication in error, do not read it. Please reply
to the sender at Abadie & Schill, PC that you have received the
message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of
this communication or any attachment(s) by anyone other than
the named recipient is strictly prohibited.

On Mar 25, 2021, at 5:35 PM, Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
<Leonard.lowe@state.nm.us> wrote:

Mr. Brian Wood,


https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/huQ0C1wnZmF82NZ5tLNwwR?domain=signature
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us

Re:
<image001.png>

The OCD was notified that Cimarex Energy Co. has protested your
application for approval of a Non Standard Location of the above subject
well. This party have been identified as an affected person for their
specific location.

Therefore, you are being notified that if Colgate Operating, LL.C wishes
for this application to be considered, it must either go to hearing or may
be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a
negotiated resolution with this party.

The NSL application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further
administrative review.

Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is
determined within the next 30 days. If not update is given by the date
below, the application will be cancelled.

03/25/21, Noticed date
04/25/21, 30 day ends

Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter.

Protestant contact information:

Darin Savage,
Attorney for Cimarex Energy Co.

E-mail: darin@abadieschill.com
Office: 970-385-4401

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

<Cimarex Objection NSL App 031521.pdf>
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 9:44 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: brian@permitswest.com; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Re: Protest of Colgate Operating LLC_Lady Franklin 25 State Well No. 132H by Cimarex Energy

Co._03/25/21

Importance: High

Mr. Lowe,

Cimarex and Colgate have been able to resolve this matter. Colgate has agreed to bring all the wells online at the same
time so the single well will not drain Cimarex’s interest.

As a result, we would like to dismiss the objection to the NSL application.
Thank you,

Darin

Abadie | Schill P.C.
214 McKenzie Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

P 1970.385.4401 :: F | 970.385.4901 :: C | 970.764.8191

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and
any documents or other writings sent with it constitute
confidential information which is intended only for the named
recipient and which may be legally privileged. If you have
received this communication in error, do not read it. Please
reply to the sender at Abadie & Schill, PC that you have
received the message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the



contents of this communication or any attachment(s) by anyone
other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited.

On Mar 25, 2021, at 5:35 PM, Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> wrote:

Mr. Brian Wood,

Re:

<image001.png>

The OCD was notified that Cimarex Energy Co. has protested your application for approval of a Non
Standard Location of the above subject well. This party have been identified as an affected person for
their specific location.

Therefore, you are being notified that if Colgate Operating, LLC wishes for this application to be
considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as
a result of a negotiated resolution with this party.

The NSL application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.

Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next 30
days. If not update is given by the date below, the application will be cancelled.

03/25/21, Noticed date
04/25/21, 30 day ends

Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter.

Protestant contact information:

Darin Savage,

Attorney for Cimarex Energy Co.
E-mail: darin@abadieschill.com
Office: 970-385-4401

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113

C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

<Cimarex Objection NSL App 031521.pdf>





